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Procurement Division 

400 Rivermont Drive, Columbia, SC 29210 
803-602-0831 Direct   803-771-8722 Fax 

nkelley@riverbanks.org Email  
 

AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT NO. 2              ISSUE DATE: 05/06/2025 
 
SOLICITATION NO. B2025-04-04    DATED: 04/15/2025  
   
PROJECT: Sky Tykes  
 

Questions to Answers  
 
This addendum includes answers to questions. 
 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 
All questions received by companies through April 30, 2025, by 3:00 PM have been combined and answered in red below. 
 
QUESTION 1): Are we backfilling for the subgrade with sand clay or crush and run? 
ANSWER 1): Sand clay 
 
QUESTION 2): Are we leaving the fence with just the natural treated lumber or do you want it sealed? 
 ANSWER 2): The fence shall be natural treated lumber. 
 
QUESTION 3): Are we doing wood or metal posts in between the fencing? Is it shadowed or straight fence?  
 ANSWER 3): Wood posts, and shadowed fence 
 
QUESTION 4): Is there a metal vinyl fence going around the structure, if so are they putting that on the concrete 
pad or putting it outside in the dirt, and how many gates? 
ANSWER 4): There are no metal vinyl fences and no gates around the structure 
 
QUESTION 5): Clarity on the small storage building, is that a metal roof or shingles? Wood siding or vinyl siding? 
Just one door 30” size? Any windows? 
ANSWER 5):  The storage building shall have a galvalume metal roof, wood siding, with one door, and no windows 
 
QUESTION 6): How are lights and fans switched? 
ANSWER 6): With switches inside the shed 
 
QUESTION 7): What are the expected loads on the receptacles? 
ANSWER 7): 20 Amp receptacles, the fans shall have dedicated circuits. 
 
 
QUESTION 8): How many receptacle circuits? 
ANSWER 8): three extra receptacle circuits; one in the shed one quad front corner, one back corner of each side, each with 
own dedicated circuit 
 
QUESTION 9): What are the pink circles in the diagram? 
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ANSWER 9): Kiosk for the POS to be provided by Riverbanks, contractor shall run power and data Kiosk 
 
QUESTION 10): Does the shed have any lights or power requirements? 
ANSWER 10): two outlets and one light in the shed; run 1” conduit to shed for power 
 
QUESTION 11): Are the posts 12 ft posts with 4 ft buried in the ground? 
ANSWER 11): Yes; see attached drawing 
 
QUESTION 12): Lighting spec series has seven different options with different pricing, which is preferred? 
ANSWER 12): See links provided: 
 Fan: DAYTON, 24 in Blade Dia, 4,460/6,400 cfm, Standard-Duty Industrial Fan - 7DD04|7DD04 - Grainger 
 Post Lights: 3,500 lm_5,500 lm_7,500 lm, 56 W Fixture Watt, Floodlight - 794A43|ESXF2 ALO SWW2 KY DDB 
M2 - Grainger 
 Up lights: 938 lm, 10 W Fixture Watt, Floodlight - 31LA60|EL218F3/8L3KUV/BL - Grainger 
 
QUESTION 13): Is the inside of the shed finished and insulated or just left with 2x4 walls? 
ANSWER 13): unfinished 2x4 walls 
 
QUESTION 14): On the drawing it looks like a sidewalk comes off the pad, is that what it is? If so what side? 
ANSWER 14): The “sidewalk” is the path where the IT/Conduit will be run from the electrical box; no sidewalk necessary. 
 
QUESTION 15): I didn’t see anywhere listed where a bond is required. Is this accurate? 
ANSWER15): Any project over $50,000 requires a bond. 
 
 
Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by one of the following methods: (a) By signing and returning one 
copy of this amendment with your bid; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the bid submitted; 
or separate letter which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  Failure of your acknowledgment 
to be received at the Purchasing Office prior to the hour and date of the opening may result in rejection of your offer.  If by 
virtue of this amendment, you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter, provided 
such letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment and is received prior to the opening hour and date 
specified. 
 
 
 
 
COMPANY NAME: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
NAME & TITLE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE______________________________ 
 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE _____________________________________________________ 
 
Noelle Kelley 
Noelle Kelley 
Procurement Manager 

https://www.grainger.com/product/DAYTON-Standard-Duty-Industrial-Fan-7DD04
https://www.grainger.com/product/LITHONIA-LIGHTING-Floodlight-3-794A43
https://www.grainger.com/product/LITHONIA-LIGHTING-Floodlight-3-794A43
https://www.grainger.com/product/HUBBELL-LIGHTING-KIM-Floodlight-938-lm-31LA60
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